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From: Campbell Robertson
To: FastTrackApplicationEnquiries
Cc: Suvi Van Smit; James Marshall
Subject: FTA Consultation Application Form
Date: Monday, 17 February 2025 4:30:49 pm
Attachments: ATT00001.jpg

pre-lodgement-fast-track-application-consultation-application-form.pdf

You don't often get email from campbell.robertson@bathurst.co.nz. Learn why this is important

Kia ora,

Please find attached an application for fast-track per-lodgement consultation.

Nga mihi

Campbell Robertson
Environmental Manager
T:  | M:  | F:  | E: 
272 Palmerston Street, Westport 7825
PO Box 250, Westport 7866

www.bathurst.co.nz
IMPORTANT INFORMATION: This e-mail, including any attached files, may contain confidential and
privileged information for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any review, use, distribution, or disclosure by
others is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient (or authorized to receive information for the
intended recipient), please contact the sender by reply e-mail and delete all copies of this message. E-mail
transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free. No guarantee is made that any attachments are
virus free. If you are receiving this email in error or you do not wish to receive such emails from Bathurst
Resources Limited, please forward it to info@bathurst.co.nz and "UNSUBSCRIBE" (and your senders name if
relevant) in the subject line and we will not email you again. Please then delete all copies together with any
attachments from your computer without making any future copies.

s.9(2)(a) s.9(2)(a) s.9(2)(a) s.9(2)(a)
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You don't often get email from . Learn why this is important

From:  
Sent: Monday, 17 February 2025 5:17 pm
To: FastTrackApplicationEnquiries <FastTrackApplicationEnquiries@doc.govt.nz>
Subject: Re: FTA Consultation Application Form

Kia ora Grace,
Bathurst/BT Mining are already set up as a Customer with DOC as we hold multiple
concessions, access arrangements and Wildlife Act Authorities

s.9(2)(a)

RE

s9(2)(a)

Out of scope
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You don't often get email from campbell.robertson@bathurst.co.nz. Learn why this is important

I assume we don't need to do this again?

From: FastTrackApplicationEnquiries <FastTrackApplicationEnquiries@doc.govt.nz>
Sent: Monday, February 17, 2025 4:48 PM
To: 
Cc: FastTrackApplicationEnquiries <FastTrackApplicationEnquiries@doc.govt.nz>
Subject: RE: FTA Consultation Application Form
CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organisation. Check the sender address and only open links or
attachments if you know the content is safe. If in doubt, forward to support@megabyte.co.nz
Kia ora 
Thank you for your interest in engaging with DOC in consideration of your proposed Fast-track
Approvals application.
The Fast-track (Cost Recovery) Regulations 2025 and DOCs Fast-track Cost Recovery Policy were
published on 7 February 2024. Under the fast-track Cost Recovery regime applicants are
required to pay an estimate of the costs prior to pre-lodgement consultation. The enclosed letter
includes this estimate.
Please complete the New Customer Form found here, and return it to us at
FastTrackApplicationEnquiries@doc.govt.nz to enable us to proceed with the pre-lodgement
consultation.
Once this has been completed, we will send you an invoice for payment that must be paid before
work can commence.
Ngā mihi nui,
Grace Masterton [../../../../OneDrive%20-
%20Department%20of%20Conservation/Documents/Custom%20Office%20Templates](
she/her)
Permissions Advisor
Te Papa Atawhai | Department of Conservation
From:  > 
Sent: Monday, 17 February 2025 4:30 pm
To: FastTrackApplicationEnquiries <FastTrackApplicationEnquiries@doc.govt.nz>
Cc: Suvi Van Smit <svansmit@doc.govt.nz>; 
Subject: FTA Consultation Application Form

Kia ora,
Please find attached an application for fast-track per-lodgement consultation.
Nga mihi

Environmental Manager
T:  | M:  | F:  | E
272 Palmerston Street, Westport 7825
PO Box 250, Westport 7866

s 9(2)(a) s.9(2)(a) s.9(2)(a) s.9(2)(a)

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

Caution - This message and accompanying data may contain information that is
confidential or subject to legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient you are
notified that any use, dissemination, distribution or copying of this message or data s
prohibited. If you received this email in error, please notify us immediately and erase all
copies of the message and attachments. We apologise for the inconvenience. Thank
you.

Caution - This message and accompanying data may contain information that is
confidential or subject to legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient you are
notified that any use, dissemination, distribution or copying of this message or data is
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
To: Marie Payne
Cc: FastTrackApplicationEnquiries
Subject: Re: Pre-lodgement consultation - Buller Plateaux Continuation Project
Date: Thursday, 27 March 2025 9:55:14 am
Attachments: image001.png

Thanks Marie,

I will have some time after 11:30 if that works for you?

From: Marie Payne 
Sent: Thursday, March 27, 2025 9:33 AM
To:  
Cc: FastTrackApplicationEnquiries 
Subject: RE: Pre-lodgement consultation - Buller Plateaux Continuation Project

Hi 
No problem. I was hoping you may be able to give me a quick call this morning just to
check in on the on-going permissions work underway with DOC and how that might relate
to the pending fast-track application.
Kind regards,
Marie
Marie Payne
Senior Advisor Fast Track Applications
Te Whanganui-a-Tara | Wellington
Mobile: 

From:  
Sent: Friday, 21 March 2025 5:14 pm
To: Marie Payne 
Cc: FastTrackApplicationEnquiries 
Subject: Re: Pre-lodgement consultation - Buller Plateaux Continuation Project
Kia ora Marie
Thanks for the reminder - we are working on this information and getting it to you as soon as
possible.
Nga mihi

From: Marie Payne <mpayne@doc.govt.nz>
Sent: Tuesday, March 18, 2025 4:39 PM
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
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Any draft specialist reports/documents that relate specifically to
ecological/biodiversity values

I understand from our conversation that this project is complex with a lot of moving parts. I
have begun co-ordinating a fast-track project team internally and the next step will be co-
ordinating an internal context meeting (drawing on some of the information requested above)
and subsequently engaging with you further. I appreciate your offer to meet with DOC to
further discuss the project too.
I also appreciate that many of the documents for the substantive application will likely be in
progress or draft form at this stage and that there will be information previously
shared/provided to DOC.
Please get in touch to discuss any of the above/with any questions.
Kind regards,
Marie
Marie Payne
Senior Advisor Fast Track Applications
Te Whanganui-a-Tara | Wellington
Mobile: 

Caution - This message and accompanying data may contain information that is confidential or
subject to legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that any use,
dissemination, distribution or copying of this message or data is prohibited. If you received this email
in error, please notify us immediately and erase all copies of the message and attachments. We
apologise for the inconvenience. Thank you.
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

Caution - This message and accompanying data may contain information that is confidential
or subject to legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that any
use, dissemination, distribution or copying of this message or data is prohibited. If you
received this email in error, please notify us immediately and erase all copies of the
message and attachments. We apologise for the inconvenience. Thank you.
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From:
To: FastTrackApplicationEnquiries
Cc: Marie Payne
Subject: Re: Pre-lodgement consultation - Buller Plateaux Continuation Project
Date: Thursday, 6 March 2025 4:11:32 pm
Attachments: image002.png

Kia ora Marie,

Thank you for the email. I will arrange to pull as much of this information together as soon as
possible and get this to you.

In terms of the technical reports and drafts, these are at various stages of drafting and for some
elements we are still completing final field investigations. However, in the interim we can pull
together the list of work and reports being completed, authors and independent Peer
Reviewers.

As I indicated on the phone, a face to face meeting is likely to be most effective for
communicating the complexity of the project and we would be more than happy to host the
relevant people on-site to provide a overview of the project. We acknowledge all your work is
cost recoverable and consider that it would assist greatly in understanding the nature of the
existing and planned operations.

Nga mihi
Campbell

From: FastTrackApplicationEnquiries 
Sent: Thursday, March 6, 2025 3:34 PM
To:  
Cc: Marie Payne 
Subject: Pre-lodgement consultation - Buller Plateaux Continuation Project
CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organisation. Check the sender address and only open links or
attachments if you know the content is safe. If in doubt, forward to support@megabyte.co.nz

Hi 
Thanks again for your time on the phone yesterday.
As discussed, it would be good for DOC to have some more information in relation to the
fast-track project in particular:

Clear list of the specific DOC approvals being sought through the fast-track process
Identification of any duplications of permissions either active or applied for
Clear identification of the location(s) of proposed activities particularly which relate
to an approval DOC would provide comment on as an administering agency
Any draft documents/reports/plans relating to the proposal
Any draft specialist reports/documents that relate specifically to
ecological/biodiversity values

I understand from our conversation that this project is complex with a lot of moving parts.
I have begun co-ordinating a fast-track project team internally and the next step will be
co-ordinating an internal context meeting (drawing on some of the information requested

s.9(2)(a)

s.9(2)(a)

s.9(2)(a)
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